



# Ade Prasetya

## Frontend Developer

Yogyakarta, Indonesia

(+62) 8222-066-1314

[Email](#) | [Linkedin](#) | [Portfolio](#)

---

### About

---

With more than 5 years of experience as a Frontend Developer, I grew up with a huge passion for updating myself with the latest technology. Especially those that enable me to bring a more appealing appearance to products & write efficient code.

---

### Skills

---

React.js, Next.js, Tailwind CSS, GraphQL, Node.js, REST APIs, Docker, Web application development

---

### Experience

---

#### Frontend Developer / Pawjourn

February 2022 - October 2023 (1 year, 9 months), Singapore

Pawjourn is a leading online content creator marketplace for pet creators. With over 20k creators and 100+ brands on the platform. My role directly reports to the CTO of the company & I played a pivotal role in creating the front-end UI of the Pawjourn platform.

Responsibilities:

- Coordinate with the web development team to design UI for client websites using HTML, JavaScript, and Next.js
- Design, develop, and code web applications for user accounts, which includes debugging issues, diagnosing root causes, and identifying solutions
- Create responsive designs for mobile applications
- Maintaining CMS and updating the features

#### Frontend Developer / Widya Wicara

March 2020 - February 2022 (2 years), Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Widya Wicara is a company operating in the field of voice-based technology. One of the products is a smart speaker and a human voice to text conversion service.

Responsibilities:

- Building company website
- Maintaining CMS and updating the features
- Integrate product apps related with Artificial intelligence services

#### Full Stack Engineer / Circle Labs

September 2018 - April 2020 (1 year, 8 months), Yogyakarta, Indonesia

A local developer's software which fully concerned with the Codeigniter framework. The products are like to ERP, websites, etc.

---

### Education

---

#### AMIKOM Yogyakarta University

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (2014 - 2018)

---

### Certification

---

NDG Linux Cisco